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Location: Plot C1 And C2 Stone Way, Lakesview International Business Park,

Hersden, Kent

Proposal: Details submitted pursuant to conditions 03 (surface water drainage) and 05
(foul water sewerage disposal) of planning permission

CA/20/01289/FUL.

Thank you for your consultation on the above referenced planning application.

Kent County Council as Lead Local Flood Authority have reviewed the submitted
information and have no objection to the discharge of condition 3 relating to Surface

water Drainage.

We have no comments on Condition 5 for foul water sewerage as this is out of our

remit.

This response has been provided using the best knowledge and information submitted
as part of the planning application at the time of responding and is reliant on the

accuracy of that information.

Yours faithfully,

Flood and Water Management



